



**Sherrie R. McNamara, PhD(c), RN, MBA, CCRA
ODSGNA President-Elect Candidate**

Sherrie is a Registered Nurse with 34 years of clinical and research experience. Her clinical background includes critical care with a focus on liver and pancreas transplantation when she took care of the very first liver transplant patient at UCLA Medical Center. More recently, Sherrie has worked for industry in therapeutic areas of gastroenterology, pediatric and infant care, and women's health overseeing global clinical studies and drug safety. She is a certified clinical research associate (CCRA) and has worked on all phases of drug development. Sherrie's professional passion is drug safety with a focus on nonprescription (over-the-counter, OTC) safety. She is currently completing her PhD in Nursing with a dissertation on Nurses' knowledge and behaviors regarding adverse drug events caused by commonly prescribed OTC medications. Outside of work and school Sherrie's passions are travel, cooking, golf and her five grandchildren. She has been an active member of SGNA for over 15 years and chaired the Research Committee for the past five years.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

C. B. FLEET CO., INC., Lynchburg, VA

- Director, Global Medical Affairs and Pharmacovigilance
April 2011 to Present
- Director, Medical Affairs and Global Pharmacovigilance Coordinator
January 2006 to April 2011
- Director, Medical Affairs
December 2004 to 2006.
- Manager, Medical Affairs
April 2002 – December 2004.
- Clinical Research Associate, Medical Affairs
August 2000 – April 2002

CENTRA HEALTH, Lynchburg, VA

- Physician Recruiter

- 1996 - 1999
- Nurse Recruiter
1989 - 1996 ☒
- RN, SICU/Medical Pulmonary Unit
1988 – 1989

AVANTE Nursing Home

- Clinical Nurse III
1989-2000

UCLA MEDICAL CENTER, Los Angeles, CA

- RN, Research Coordinator for the Liver Transplant Program
1985 – 1987
- Critical Care RN III, Surgical/Transplant Unit
1984 – 1987

MERCY HOSPITAL, Charlotte, NC

- Critical Care RN - CVRU
1983

EDUCATION

- RN-PhD, Enrolled in the University of Massachusetts, Amherst School of Nursing Dissertation. Expected completion 2017.
- Master of Business Administration, UNC-Chapel Hill, One MBA June 2007
- RN-BSN, Virginia Commonwealth University (VCU/MCV), Richmond, VA, Dec. 2002
- RN Degree - Mercy Hospital School of Nursing, Charlotte, NC, June 1983

CERTIFICATION

- Certified Clinical Research Associate – CCRA (2015)

CONTINUING EDUCATION

- Joanna Briggs Institute Systematic Review Training. TCU, Harris College of Nursing and Health Sciences, Fort Worth, TX. June 2013
- 10th Annual Qualitative Research Summer Intensive. UNC-Chapel Hill, NC. July 2013
- 11th Annual Qualitative Research Summer Intensive. UNC-Chapel Hill, NC. July 2014

LICENSE

- Commonwealth of Virginia – Multi-State Privilege #0001108801, exp 03/31/2018

AWARDS

- Poster Award, 1st place – SGNA Annual Conference (2015)
- Poster Award, 2nd place – SGNA Annual Conference (2014)

- Nursing Scholar (2014) – Society of Gastroenterology Nursing and Associates ☐ Nursing Research Article of the Year Award, SGNA
- Critical Care Nurse of the Year Award, UCLA Medical Center

PROFESSIONAL COMMITTEES & ORGANIZATIONS

- Society of Gastroenterology Nursing National Research Committee, 2002 - present
- Chair, Society of Gastroenterology Nursing Research Committee, 2012-2016
- DIA (Drug Information Association), 2001- present
- SGNA (Society of Gastroenterology Nurses) 2001 – present
- ACRP (Association of Clinical Research Professionals) 2000-present
- ACRP, 2012-2013 Fall Symposium Planning Committee
- ISOP (International Society of Pharmacovigilance) 2005-present
- People-to-People Organization, 2007
- Lynchburg, Greater Chamber of Commerce – Teacher Intern Partner, 1990

PUBLICATIONS

- Mariolis, T., Chandler, G., Raeann, R., Leblanc G., McNamara, S. [Letter to the editor]. *Advances in Nursing Science*. # ANS1016.
- McNamara, S. (2014, March 31). RE: Evaluation and Treatment of Functional Constipation in Infants and Children: Evidence-Based Recommendations From ESPGHAN and NASPGHAN [In Press]. *Journal of Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition*. DOI: 10.1097/MPG.0000000000000381.
- Phosphate Enemas [Letter to the editor]. *Pediatric Emergency Care*; ☐ McNamara, S. (2013). Nonprescription Product Safety: Education Needed for Consumers and Healthcare Professionals [Letter to the editor]. *Gastroenterology Nursing*; 36(5):385.
- Scotts S., Efficacy and Tolerance of Sodium Phosphates Oral Solution After Diet Liberalization. *Gastroenterology Nursing* 2005; 28(2):133-139
- Scott, S., Letter to the Editor. *Gastroenterology Nursing* 2003; 26(3) 137-138
- Scott, S., BOWEL PREPS: Pills vs Liquids. *EndoNurse* 2001; 1(1) 20-29

POSTER PRESENTATIONS

- McNamara, S., (2015, November). Sodium Phosphate Enema Misuse: The Link Between Health Care Professionals and Serious Adverse Events. Abstract pending acceptance (July, 2015) at the 2015 Gerontology Society of America.
- McNamara, S., Wagner, D., Galt, D. (2015, May) A Concept Analysis on Medication Error. Accepted at the 2015 annual meeting of the Society of Gastroenterology Nurses & Associates, Baltimore Maryland.
- McNamara, S., Minnix, C., Galt, D., & Balaban, D. H. (2014, May 3). A Pilot Study to Gather Information on the Usage of an Over-the-counter (OTC) Anti-gas Simethicone Softgel. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Society of Gastroenterology Nurses & Associates, Nashville, TN.

- McNamara, S. (2014, April 11). A Concept Analysis on Medication Error. Poster session presented at the annual meeting of the Eastern Nursing Research Society, Amherst, MA.
- Balaban, D., Riff, D., Schwabb, Thompson, W., McNamara, S. (2009, October). Open-label, dose-escalation study of FM-601 as a bowel preparation before colonoscopy. American College of Gastroenterology annual meeting, San Diego, CA.
- Balaban, D., Malik, P., Poulas, J., Winkle, P., Thompson, W., McNamara, S. (2009, October). Multi-center, endoscopist-blinded, randomized prospective trial to evaluate FM-602 as bowel preparation before colonoscopy. American College of Gastroenterology annual meeting, San Diego, CA.

RESEARCH

- A Randomized, Single-Blind Parallel Group Evaluation of Bowel Cleansing Efficacy, Safety, Subject Acceptance and Tolerability of Fleet® Ready-To-Use Enema and Fleet® Large Volume Enema Bowel Preparation Prior to Flexible Sigmoidoscopy. (2002). Role: Project Manager and Study Monitor.
- A Randomized Group Evaluation of the Effectiveness and Acceptability of Three Treatment Regimens Comparing Fleet Phospho-soda Dilution Solution Dosing Regimen and Two Dosing Regimens of Visicol Tablets for Bowel Preparation Prior to Elective Colonoscopy. Role: Sponsor's Medical Officer. (2002-2005).
- Oral Sodium Phosphate Solution: Dose, Efficacy and Acceptability For Bowel Preparation in Children and Adolescents. (2003). Role: Project Manager and Study Monitor.
- A Randomized, Single-Blind, Group Evaluation of Patient Preference and Tolerability, and Physician Global Assessment of Effectiveness Following Administration of Three Flavor Variations of Fleet® Phospho-soda® by Way of Four Phospho-soda Dosing Regimens for Bowel Preparation Prior to Elective Colonoscopy. (2003). Role: Project Manager.
- A Randomized, Parallel Group Evaluation of the Effectiveness, and Acceptability of Two Treatment Regimens Comparing Fleet® Phospho-soda® Solution, and Magnesium Sulfate for Bowel Preparation Prior to Elective Colonoscopy. (2003 - China) Role: Project Manager.
- A Parallel Group Evaluation of Subject Tolerability, Compliance and the Efficacy of Fleet® Phospho-soda® ACCU-PREP™ as a Bowel Preparation Prior to Colonoscopy in Subjects with and without Concurrent Anti-Hypertensive Therapy (2004). Role: Project Manager, Study Monitor. □
An Open-label Study of Serum Electrolyte Changes Over a Two Hour Period Following Administration of a Fleet Sodium Phosphate Enema (133 mL) or a Sodium Phosphate Enema Casen (250 mL) in Healthy Adult Volunteers (2004). Role: Project Manager.
- A Randomized, Single-Blind, Group Evaluation of Subject Preference and Tolerability, and Physician Global Assessment of Effectiveness Following Administration of Three Variations of Fleet® Phospho-soda® by Way of Three Phospho-soda Dosing Regimens for Bowel Preparation Prior to Elective Colonoscopy (2004). Role: Project Manager, Study Monitor.
- A Prospective Randomized Trial Comparing the Safety, Efficacy and Acceptability of Oral Fleet® Phospho-soda® Solution, and Oral Mannitol Solution for Bowel Preparation Prior to Elective Colonoscopy. (2004 – Brazil). Role: Project Manager.
- A Randomized, Parallel Group Evaluation of the Effectiveness and Acceptability of Two Bowel Cleansers (Fleet® Phospho-soda® and HalfLyte®) for Bowel Preparation Prior to Elective Colonoscopy (2004). Role: Project Manager.

- A Randomized, Single-Blind Parallel Group Evaluation of Subject Acceptability and Tolerability of one Fleet Ready-To-Use Enema, and One Fleet Ready-To-Use Enema with EZ Squeeze™ Technology (2004). Role: Project Manager.
- A Randomized, Single Blind, Group Evaluation of Subject Acceptability, Tolerability, Compliance and the Efficacy of Fleet® Phospho-soda® as a Bowel Preparation Prior to Colonoscopy When Used With Different Hydration and Dosing Regimens (2005). Role: Project Manager, Study Monitor.
- A Randomized, Single-Blind, Parallel, Group Evaluation of Patient Tolerance of Two Diet Regimens and the Efficacy of Fleet Phospho-soda Dilution Solution Bowel Preparation Prior to Colonoscopy. (2005). Role: Project Manager, Study Monitor.
- An Open-label Study to Evaluate the Clinical Efficacy of FM-601 as a Bowel Preparation Prior to Colonoscopy (2006). Role: Project Manager.
- An open-label, dose-escalation study to evaluate the clinical efficacy of fm-601 as a bowel preparation before colonoscopy (2007). Role: Project Manager, Study Monitor.
- Single blind, controlled, randomized prospective trial to evaluate the effectiveness of fm-602 as bowel preparation before colonoscopy (2008). Role: Project Manager, Study Monitor.
- An open-label study to evaluate the absorption, distribution, metabolism, and excretion of I[1,2-13c2] glucose in healthy adults (2008). Role: Project Manager. ☐ Randomized, single-blind, two-way crossover study of cardiovascular and ecg effects of split dose treatment with fm-602 or peg-aa in healthy adult volunteers (2009). Role: Project Manager.
- An Assessment of a Simethicone + Calcium Carbonate Chewy Tablet in Pediatric Subjects Aged 5 - 11 Years (2014). Role: Principle Investigator. ☐ An Assessment of a Simethicone + Calcium Carbonate Chewy Tablet in Pediatric Subjects Aged 5 - 11 Years (updated formulation) (2014). Role: Principle Investigator.
- An Assessment of a Simethicone + Calcium Carbonate Chewy Tablet in Subjects Aged 12 Years and Older (2014). Role: Principle Investigator.
- Baby Diaper Rash Safety-In-Use (2014). Role: Project Manager.
- An Acceptability Investigation of a Simethicone + Calcium Carbonate Over-The-Counter (OTC) Product in Adult Subjects (2014). Role: Project Manager.

OTHER

- Founder of Divas of the Dow, LLC, 2007 – Female Investment Club
- Daisy Scout Troop Co-Leader, 2013 -2014

HOBBIES

- Golf
- Cooking